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Village of Marvin, North Carolina 
 
FINANCE DIRECTOR REPORT 

 
 

DATE:  Aug 28, 2025 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
FROM:  Jill Carilli, Finance Director  
SUBJECT:   July ‘25 Treasury Report 
 

 
 
Budget Amendments: 
OR-2025-07-04 GFBO for Road Maintenance Fog Crack Sealing (Unfinished FY25 Project) 
OR-2025-07-05 GFBO for Legal, Email Security, and UC Senior Nutrition Program 
OR-2025-07-06 Unassigned Fund Balance to VH Park & Marvin Loop Projects (Reserving Officially) 
OR-2025-07-07 Revising STIP CRTPO Grant Project Ordinance for Marvin Loop (To Match Contract) 
 
 
Bank Accounts:   JULY SNAPSHOT 
 

Bank Balances   JULY 31st 2025 

         Checking (acct 7089) $ 114,864 

Savings (acct 2779)^^ $ 400,690 

SCIF Grant (acct 4475)** $ 80,436 

VH Park Grant (acct 4483)** $ 216,900 

        Total Cash in Bank $812,890 

Pinnacle (acct 5736) $1,960,251 

NC Cap Management Trust $1,323,840 

   Total Invested Idle Funds $3,284,091 

 
 
AD Valorem Percentage Report:       AD Valorem Percentage Report:  
 
 JULY COLLECTIONS       JULY YTD REVENUE V EXPENSES 
 
 


